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+-CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

|
_ Eonp 1:hum.r.. { (=0 !Iurml-'_:-.-g UG TR Adi| Subemifles T r'u..-‘.r_i'r.*ﬁ =
|13 Mar 2019 13 Mar 2019 :::1 Hnlrlﬂﬂ'
e | Sy 11:12 11:58 New Assign:
£ 554,684.00 ‘ﬂw-] Canoet

Reference

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS N -

Insured.  |CHOO BOGEUM, 1D: 578530011, Tel: +56564545448
Vahicle Rag. | : 06/03/2019 00:00 - :59
SIZ9481E ﬂ.ﬂ:,-o'l'i.m: [87 Months and 24 Days From  LTA Reg Dote (Man Ye)]

+ |op / 1201900006079 Mot o V" | PNPY2017-00001243-02 (Comprehensive)

Excess: $5500.00
| ETHOZ Frntlﬂ Pte Lid (Bukit Batok) 30 Bukit Batok Creseant, 658075 Bukit Batok - Tal: 66547750/51

'mn Ihnhpure Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Lionel Tan]
| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) - Tel: £256-3551 ... [Final Rpt dus 22/03/2019]
CHOO BOGEUM [ / Female) , NRIC: 578630011,  Tel: 46584545448 Emall:

]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are fio mal for this case.

 ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS-

Wi all | | Compose Case Mall ]

_View Al || Search Tasks | | Create New Task [C_bmﬂﬂi]
Dus Datie Prinrity Type Task Grpup Suhject Handlar Assigned By Campiated On Creabiad On Pons
N3 rasulis,




Nivitha $LKI( Autu!

From: Admin-D (LEKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 3:44 PM

To: lionel tan@fwd.com; jimmy.gahkl@ethozgroup.com
(4 assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: SJZ9481FE HYUNDAI 130 (OD FWD}

Dear Lionel.

Thank you for the email.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51 Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{a08931)

From: lioneltan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel tan@fwd.com)|
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 3:38 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; jimmy.gohkl@ethozgroup.com
Subject: RE: SJZS481E HYUNDAI 130 (0D FWD)

1 All,
Noted with thanks.
kave closed case at our end.

Regards,
L.onel

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:27 AM

To: jimmy gohkl@ethogroup.com; Lionel Tan Tian Pel - SGUser; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser
Subject: RE: S/Z9481E HYUNDAI 130 (OD FWD)

Cear limmy,
Thank you for the email,
Cear Lionel,

Kindly assist

G Nivitha| Admin



ILKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 68411972 | email: psignments@lkkauio com | fax: B2sh-4315
Bk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avénue 1, #02-25 | S(408934)

From: Jimmy Goh <jimmy.gohkl@ethozgroup.com
Sient: Friday, 15 March 2019 4:14 PM
To: SUR <sur@k : >

Cc: Jonathan Lim <lonathan.Lim@ethozeroup.coms; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@|kkauto.com>
Subject: SJZ9481E HYUNDAI 130 (OD FWD)

Hi,
The owner of the above vehicle withdrawn claim.
Thanks

Eest Regards,
Jimmy Goh
Maotor Claims Operations

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD _
22 Tampines Street 92 Singpaore 528876
DID:6654 7618 | Fax:6654 7648

Vebsite: www. .com
FHRE®

Cisclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named
above, If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the
sander by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ
Croup dees not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication
it free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sander and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable
for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay
in its receipt or damage to your system.

This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.ave.com

ATTENTION:
The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the

P



use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
netify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system, You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



Nivitha sLI{K Auto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 4:19 PM

To: assigniments

Subject: FW: SJZ9481E HYUNDAI 130 (OD FWD)

best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handlar
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhane: B256-1561 | emall: dentsatavi@®lkkiuto com | fax; 6256-4315

Elk 51, Poya Ubi industrlal Park, Ub) Avenue 1, K02-25 | 5(408933)

From: limmy Goh <jimmy.gohkl@ethozgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 4:14 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Janathan Lim <lonathan.Lim@ethozgroup.com>; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SIZ9481E HYUNDAI 130 (OD FWD)

Hi,
The owner of the above vehicle withdrawn claim.
Thanks

Eest Regards;
Jmmy Goh
Motor Claims Operations

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD
22 Tampines Street 92 Singpaocre 528876
DID:6654 7618 | Fax:6654 7648

B E®

Lisciaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipiant of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the
sznder by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before apening any attachment as ETHOZ
Croup does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication
it free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sznder and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable

for the improper and incomplete transmission of the infarmation contained in this communication nor for any delay
in its receipt or damage to your system.



